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Anon

From: Neil Stafford [neil@oxfordgroupholdings.com]
Sent: 21 December 2014 12:38
To: Onetel
Subject: <no subject>

 

Richard, 

 

I ended back in hospital, bloody infection, down side of suppressing the immune system. 

 

Martyn my trustee will be in touch to confirm that the cash is on the way.  He's the one who manages my offshore holdings and concluded the 

investments hence its easier for him to conclude as I just aren't in a position to do much at the moment. He has your account details email, phone 

number etc. 

 

Neil  

 

Neil B Stafford 

Group Chief Executive 

Oxford Group Holdings 

 

Office + 44 (0)1865 911007 

UK Mobile + 44 (0)7796176455 

Saudi Mobile +966 (0)567343822 

Neil@oxfordgroupholdings.com  

 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message including attachments, is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed & may contain confidential information. 

Any unauthorized review; use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all 

copies of the original message. 


